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The two-story building is expected to cost in excess of
$200,000 and will be located at 9516 Airline Highway about one
mile south of Florida Boulevard if present negotiations are
successful, L.F,B.F. president L. L. Lovell announced.
(L.F.B,F. News, Oct. 1962)

The delegates approved the new building and construction began with

the ground-breaking ceremonies in March 1963.

A special reorganization study committee of 11 parishes met in 1962
to decide if any changes needed to be made in L.F.B.F. in order to meet
the needs of members and Louisiana agriculture. Another asset at this
time was the election of Dave B. Means of Gloster, Third Vice-~President
of L.F.B.F., to the Board of Governors of the Agriculture Hall of Fame.
Means, the owner-operator of Rose-neath Plantation, was a dairyman and
a cotton producer. The Executive Committee of L.F.B.F. to which Means

belonged in 1962 was L., L. Lovell, President; James Graugnard, First
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Vice-President; Paul Ransom, Second Vice-President;‘David Means, Third
Vice-President; and Luke Détraz, Secretary-~Treasurer.

The L.F.B.F. had realized a dream - a dream of a new, beautifui,
modern building to carry on the ﬁork of being "the voice" of Louisiana
farmers. The leader who so much helped to make this dream possible,
would never see the completion of the building for on June 14, 1963,
L.F.B.F. President L. L., Lovell passed away. The eulogy in the L.F.B.F.

News best described the feeling of that day.

Hundreds Pay Last Respects to Leader:

"Rain swollen clouds formed a hushed but welcome background
for the simple ceremonies which closed the career of the nations'
most dynamic proponent of a free agriculture.

Lovell, 51, had been president of L.F.B,F. since 1956. He
had also served as a member of the A.F.B.F. Board, and had earned
a nationwide reputation as a brilliant and effective proponent
of freedom in agriculture. He had served the state organization
as Third, Second and First Vice-President and chairman of the
Cotton Advisory Committee and numerous other committees on
L.F.B.F, and A.F.B.F.

President Lovell used his early biblical training well in
his public speaking. He drew frequently from the Gospels for
inspiration, but the blood and thunder of the 0ld Testement had
special appeal. Two of his favorite passages were the challenges
of the Prophet Elijah, "How long halt ye between two opinions?"
and the Prophet Joshua, "Choose you this day whom ye will serve."

Although L.F.B.F. was one of the smallest in the nation at
this time, his abilities gave it nationwide influence - and at-
tracted to it what many believe to be the finest array of volun-
tary leaders in the county. His interest and activities en-
compassed the whole spectrum of day-to-day living, but back of
it all was the unshakeable conviction that economic freedom must
be maintained at all cost." (L.F.B.F., News, June 1963, p. 1)
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FarmBureauMourns
Death of L.L. Lovell

Hundreds Pay Lost Respects to Leader

_ More than 35 furm, business and political leaders from
five atatex gatherwl in the tree-shaded Trinity Episcopal
Churh gruunds at Chenevville Sunday afternoon, June 16,
to pay finul tribite to President L. L. Lovell of the Louiuana
Farm Rureau Fedoration
Rain-awollen clouds formed a bushed hut welcome back-
drop for the simple ceremonics whith closed the carcer of
the nation’s moat dynamic proponent of a free agneulturs
The first drups fell as graveude pravers ended
Ileath cume “an the wings of the morning” June 1§, to
ihe Farmt Buresy leader as he slept in a Batan Rouge hfitel
rom, when an alreudy-dumaged heart failed at last to keep
apac e of his immense energy The East Haton Kouge pansh
corener estimated time of death at 5 am. The hody was dis.
rovered ahout 1230 pan. by members of the LFBF and
hotet ataff.
lovell, 51, had boen president of the Louisiana Farm
Bureau since 1976. He alsi served as a member of the Ameri.
ean Furm Dureau Federation Hoard, and had earned a na-
tivnwide reputation as » brilliant and effective proponent of
* freedom 10 agnculture, He had served the state organiza-

tion as third, second, and firat vice president, and as chair-
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The death of Larry Lovell ended a
presidency that had accomplished much for
the farmers of Louisiana. Accomplishﬁents
had been made in the areas of legislation,
commodities, women's activities, member-
ship and services., The new state office
building was started during his term.
The new building was completed after his
death on September 7, 1963, Parish Farm
Bureau presidents from all over Louisiana
brought soil to thke opening ceremony of the
The soil was mixed

new L.F,B.F. building.

together to represent the unity of L.F.B.F.

Figure 44
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With the death of the beloved Larry lLovell, an old era ended.
Thirty years of progress had reached a climax. With the new building
and a newly elected president, James D, Graugnard, a new exciting era in
L.F.B.F. history was about to begin. Before entering this new exciting
era in L.F.B.F.'s history it is appropriate to summarize the 9 holmes

occupied by L.F.B.F. during its history.

Homes of Louisiana Farm Bureau Federation

The first Louisiana Farm Bureau Federation office was located just
west of the old Arsenal Museum on the Capitol Grounds. The office was
in a fraternity meeting room, which, if it still existed, would be in
the foreground of this picture, (Figure 45), part of the old L.S.U.
campus. The only employee was Mr., B, F. Kapp. This was the office in

1922 and 1923.

Figure 45
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Across the street, to the east, of what is now the Pentagon Courts,
(Figure 46) once stood the old Agronomy building, part of the old L.S.U.
campus. The Federation's staff had grown to two people, and the office
was upstairs on the east end of the twostory brick building. The
Extension Service occupied the ground floor. This office was used in

1923 and 1924. .
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Figure 46

The Federation moved it's office in 1924 to the City National Bank
building at 124 Third Street in Baton Rouge. (Figure 47) Third Street
is now called Riverside Mall, Still with two staff people, the Farm
Bureau occupied one room upstairs in the rear of this building in 1924

and 1925.

Reproduced with permission of the copyright owner. Further reproduction prohibited without permission.



109

B e pavionant (EECR
23 EQTER BANKY:
- e B
s | ‘

Figure 47

The fourth location of the state office was 357 Lafayette Streect.
(Figure 48) Louisiana Farm Bureau made it's home here for 12 years,
from 1925 until 1937, occupying the entire first floor with it's five
staff people and two secretaries. This building is one block from the

Capital House Hotel,

In 1937, the Federation moved out to the L.S.U. campus, into the
William C. Stubbs Hall in the agriculture complex., (Figure 49) It was
just after the Great Depression, and the size of the staff had dwindled
to one man and one secretary occupying two rooms on the first floor of
this building until 1944, Dean of the College of Agriculture, J. G.

Lee, Jr., had his office just three doors down the hall,
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Figure 48
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Figure 49
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Continuing with just one staff man and a secretary, the Federation
moved into the John M. Parker Agricultural Center in 1944 and stayed
until 1946, (Figure 50) The office consisted of three rooms on the
second floor, on the north side of the center. They also had the use of

some storage space under the arena seats.

,
-

;;'6'!-"’ T S T / Ll
KT 3“5 e /- L /. - RN ,:_.- -
ggﬁ,x;:%; T ELLLELELLEEEEEER

- 2.,
; AT

=,

Figure 50

In 1946, the offices were moved to the Eaton building at 534
Florida Street. (Figure 51) In this office, which eventually occupied
almost half of the second floor, the insurance program was born, with
the staff totaling about 15 people. The insurance services were begun
at the insistance and demand of the membership. The office was here

from 1946 until 1952,
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Figure 51

The Doiron building was the next home of the Louisiana Farm Bureau
Federation. (Figure 52) As the membership grew and the insurance pro-
grams developed, the size of the office and the staff increased. From
1952 until 1963, the Federation occupied the whole second floor of this
building at 636 Florida. There were three staff men, three secretaries,

and about 60 insurance personnel,

The present office was dedicated on September 7, 1963, in memory
of past president L. L. Lovell. Soil from every parish in the state
was brought to Baton Rouge and placed in the flower bed at the entrance
to the building for the dedication, (Figure 53) A three story addition
at the rear of the original building was completed in November of 1968.
And the size was more than doubled again in 1977 with a beautiful new

addition. L.F.B.F. now has hundreds of employees.
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Figure 53

Reproduced with permission of the copyright owner. Further reproduction prohibited without permission.



